

# Holme Valley Parish Council

## MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL PLANNING STANDING COMMITTEE HELD VIA THE ZOOM PLATFORM ON MONDAY 3 AUGUST 2020

Those present:

Chairman: Cllr J Roberts

Councillors: Cllrs K Bellamy, M Blacka, P Colling, RP Dixon, B Feeney

Officer: Mr R McGill (Deputy Clerk)

### **Welcome**

Cllr Roberts welcomed Members to this virtual meeting of the Planning Standing Committee.

### **Open Session at Planning**

No members of the public were present at the virtual Open Session.

### **2021 25 Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 amended by the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 on 6 August 2014**

Council meetings can now be recorded.

**RESOLVED:** The Deputy Clerk was recording the meeting via the Zoom teleconferencing platform in audio and video formats.

### **2021 26 To accept apologies for absence**

Apologies were received from Cllrs T Dixon, D Gould and R Hogley.

**RESOLVED:** The Committee approved the acceptance of the apologies.

No apology was received from Cllr B Lockley.

### **2021 27 To receive Members' personal and disclosable pecuniary interests in items on the agenda**

None were disclosed.

### **2021 28 To receive Officers' personal and disclosable pecuniary interests in items on the agenda**

None were disclosed.

### **2021 29 To consider written requests for new DPI dispensations**

No written requests for new DPI dispensations had been received.

### **2021 30 To consider whether items on the agenda should be discussed in private session**

**RESOLVED:** Members decided that no items on the agenda should be discussed in private.

### **2021 31 To confirm the Minutes of the Previous Meeting**

**RESOLVED:** The Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 6 July 2020, numbered 2021 14 – 2021 24 inclusive were confirmed.

# Holme Valley Parish Council

## 2021 32 Completed Planning Applications Lists

**NOTED:**

The Planning Committee noted List 2021/04 updated with the views of the Committee.

## 2021 33 New Planning Applications – Kirklees Council

Members considered any new or amended applications received from Kirklees Council from 30 June 2020 to 28 July 2020 inclusive – List 2021/05.

**RESOLVED:** That the Standing Committee’s comments on the above applications be forwarded to Kirklees Council by the Deputy Clerk.

## 2021 34 Kirklees Council – Planning Officers’ Decisions

**NOTED:** The Planning Standing Committee noted the List of Decision Notices issued by Kirklees Council covering 30 June 2020 to 28 July 2020 inclusive.

## 2021 35 Neighbourhood Planning

The Deputy Clerk shared a report from Cllr Hogley, - that the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group had received confirmation from Kirklees Council and the Peak District National Park Authority that they are currently assessing our Submission Plan and we await their response about its progression to Regulation 16 consultation.

**NOTED:** The Planning Standard Committee noted Cllr Hogley’s report.

## 2021 36 Peak District National Park Authority

Members considered any new or amended applications received from the Peak District National Park Authority from 30 June 2020 to 28 July 2020 inclusive – List 2021/02PD.

**RESOLVED:** That the Standing Committee’s comments on the above applications be forwarded to the Peak District National Park Authority by the Deputy Clerk.

**NOTED:** The Committee noted the list of Decision Notices issued by the Peak District National Park Authority from 30 June 2020 to 28 July 2020 inclusive – List 2021/01PD.

Members considered the consultation request by email regarding Peak District National Park Authority Residential Annexes Supplementary Planning Document.

**RESOLVED:** The Deputy Clerk would pass on the Committee’s comments to the Consultation.

## 2021 37 Notice of plans to extend existing woodland

The Committee considered a notice from a Holme Valley resident regarding his intention to extend existing woodland.

**RESOLVED:** That the Standing Committee fully supported the resident’s plan to extend existing woodland.

**RESOLVED:** That the Deputy Clerk pass onto the applicant, the gratitude and support of the Planning Standing Committee for his actions.

# Holme Valley Parish Council

**2021 38      A resident's issue with shop frontage**

The Committee considered a communication from a Holme Valley resident regarding the shop frontages of new businesses within the Holmfirth Conservation Area.

**RESOLVED:** That the Deputy Clerk draw up a letter to the Kirklees Conservation Area Officer regarding potential breaches to the Conservation.

.....  
Chairman